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TOWN BEX 8K0) 2917389
EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE S
TOWN COUNCIL, TOWN OF

DATE: February 14, 2019
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 6:15 p.m.  Town Council Majority Office
In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council
will be held as follows:
Tuesday, February 19, 2019
6:15 p.m.
Town Council Majority Office
The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following cases:
> The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Direct Invest-Riverbend v. Town of East
Hartford, Docket No. CV-18-8093655-S, involving real property located at 55 Hartland
Street
» The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Stone Creek Apartments LLC v. Town of
East Hartiord, Docket No. CV-17-6037705-S, involving real property located at 126 Silver
Lane '
» The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Homeowners Finance Co. v. Town of
East Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6040025-S, involving real property located at 235 East
River Drive

> The pending Auto Liability claim of Felix Brazalovich

» The pending Superior Court action known as Sainval Roosens v. Board of Education, et
al, Docket No, CV-17-6084215-5

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Assessor
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



